



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust
Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House
St Michaels Road
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 1730 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Electronic Systems

Your request is set out below:

1. What are you currently using to manage patient flow at the Trust (manage the patient journey from entry to discharge)

Rio

2. What is the contract end date of the above system?

03/06/2025

3. What was the contract value for the above system?

£4,143,946.00

4. Are you planning on going out to tender, or review alternative systems within the next 12 months?

No

5. Are you currently using an electronic bed management system at the Trust?

The module is in place, however has not yet been rolled out across the organisation.

6. What is the contract end date of the above system?

This module is within the Rio system so the contract details are as above.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

7. What was the contract value for the above system?

As above

8. Are you planning on going out to tender, or review alternative systems within the next 12 months?

No

9. Do you currently have, or are you feeding into a CDR (Central Data Repository) or Shared Care Record?

Yes

10. If so, what is it called?

Kent and Medway Care Record (KMCR)

11. If no, are you planning to in the next 12 months?

N/A

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department